STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

0OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZDS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
LA%E;;ESOE November 24, 1980

Mr. H. D, Hollingswortk

Dome Petroleum Corporation
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Dome Petroleum Corporation
Santa Fe 20 #2
F-20-21N-8W

Dear Holly:

On November 20, 1880, Mr. Ghoison and | made an inspection of the
above well and lease. We found the operations in violation of several
provisions of Order R-6220:

1. There was no gauge or leak detection device installed on
the well annulus, The two valves on the annulus were

frozen shut and could not be opened.

2. The injection system was operating at approximately 1500 psi
in violation of the 1155 psi limitation.,

Other problems we found on inspection were as follows:
1. Lack of warning signs about poisonous gas.

2. An oil spill at the #3 well which will require notification
as per Rule 116,

You are hereby directed to take immediate action to correct the
violations, Please make arrangements with this office to inspect the
well and lease after the violations are corrected.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Yours truly.‘Ef 2

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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Mr. Ernest Padilla, General Counsel
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